Gentet, Matthias

From:

Sent: 21 July 2014 12:24

To: Bell. Mick: Planning

Ce: Gentet. Matthias

Subject: MNotice of Tree Works - 14 Frognal Way NW3 6XE - 2014,/5015/T
Attachments: 14Jul2] Tree application_catalpa.pdf

Importan ce: High

Categories: Purple Category

We are writing to give nofice of proposed tree works in a conservation area as follows, These were
briefly discussed with Mick Bell on his visit to site on 12 May.

Site Address: 14 Frognal ¥ay, London NW3 6XE.

Tree: 1 no. Golden Indian Bean Tree Cafalpa bignonioides ‘Aurea’ about 60 years ald.

Location: ME corner of site as indicated on attached plan.

Proposed works: prune on M side to reduce overhang over road (a); remove branches overhanging
garage gates (b); slight pruning on E side to produce a balanced outline from road; prune long branch
on S (garden) side overhanging garage roof; and generally shape to a more fastigiate (upright) form.

Letters a. and b. refer to attached photographs.

Reason for works: To reduce overhang over road and provide clear headroom over garage gates and
ramp.

The tree can be seen from the road, and/or a site visit can be arranged by calling 020 7435 2162,
Regards

Douglas Maxell

14 Frognal Way

London
NW3 6XE



